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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Wednesday, December 27,2000 12:31 PM 
Linda Williams; Matilda Sanders 
Bob Elias 
01 0004 

We need to hold off on using this number on Tuesday (1/2) because there is a very good chance 
we'll have a new rollover docket to plug in at -04. 

Bob Elias will let me know as soon as he knows something. 

1 



Kav mvnn 

To: 
Subject 

Shevie Brown 
RE: moooQ-Gu 

Thanks. 

---Original Message----- 
From Shevie Brown 
Sent: Wednesday, January 03,2001 849 AM 
To: Kay  fly^ 
Subject: RE: 010004-GU 

That is correct. 

--Original Message--- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, January 03,2001 849 AM 
To: Shevie Brown 
Subject: RE: OlOOOPGU 

Thanks. 

Is Peoples West Florida a part of TECO/Peoples? I don't have a separate company name/company code for Peoples West Florida. 

---Original Message----- 
From: Shevie Brown 
Sent: Wednesday, January 03,2001 848 AM 
To: Kay  fly^ 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bob Casey; Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: 010004-GU 

Kay, 

TECO/Peoples Gas System and Peoples West Florida are two of the companies that participate in the natural gas conservation 
program. The latter three, Atlantic, Indiantown, and Sebring do not participate in the program. Thank you. 

--Original Message--- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, January 03,2001 8:42 AM 
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Cc: Linda Williams; Shevie Brown; Bob Casey 
Subject: Ol0004CGU 
Importance: High 

Cheryl, I'm opening this -04 docket and have a question about names on the "req to est dkt" form. What is "TECO/Peoples Gas 
System, West Florida"? We don't have a company with a name like that or similar to it. 

Also, what about Atlantic d/b/a South Florida Natural Gas, Indiantown Gas Company, and Sebring Gas System, Inc. Those names 
aren't on the list as parties. Should they be? 

Kay 

1 
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W a y n e  L, Schiefelbein 
Attorney At Law 

P.O. Box 15856 Tallahassee, FL 3231 7-5856 
(850) 671-1 1 1  1 (850) 671-1222 Fax 

March 1, 2001 / 
Ta. niy. Records & Reporting 

Fr: Wayne Schiefelbein 

please. ndethat-my telephone_and.faxnqmbers have changed: 

850 - 671-1 11 1 telephone 

850 - 671 -1 222 f a  

Please revise your records for me, as counsel of record in the following dockets: 

'01 01 03-GU 

01 0004-GU 

01 0003-GU 

00 1 76SGU 

001 736-GU 

001 555-GU 

000061-El 

991 631 -GU 

Thank you.. 
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Commissioners: 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 
J.  TERRY DEASON 
LILAA J A R E R  
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
MICHAEL A. PALECKI 
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DANIEL M. HOPPE, DIRECTOR 
( 8 5 0 )  413-6480 c .. 
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Mr. Richard F. Wall 
City Gas Company of Florida 
955 East 25th Street 
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498 

Re: Docket No. 010004-GU; City Gas Company of Florida; Audit Request: Energy 
Cost Conservation Recovery Clause; Audit Control No. 01 -068-4-1 

Dear Mr. Wall: 

The Florida Public Service Commission will audit the energy cost conservation 
recovery clause in accordance with Commission audit procedures. Access will be 
requested to documents and records of the utility and, if necessary, supporting records for 
affiliate company transactions that affect regulated operations. Staff auditors may also 
request to review the utility’s external audit working papers for the most recent independent 
audit. Kathy Welch, (305) 470-5600, the district off ice supervisor, will coordinate this audit. 
Questions regarding the audit or audit staff should be directed to the district supervisor or 
myself. My phone number is (850) 413-6487. 

The Audit Access to Records rule for each industry states: 

In those instances where the utility disagrees with the auditor’s assessment 
of a reasonable response time to the audit request, the utility shall first 
attempt to discuss the disagreement with the auditor and reach an 
acceptable revised date. If agreement cannot be reached, the utility shall 
discuss the issue with successive levels of supervisors at the Commission 
until an agreement is reached. 



h 

Mr. Richard F. Wall 
Page 2 
March 9, 2001 

A formal report is expected to be issued for internal Commission use in July, 2001. 
A copy of the final report will be mailed to the company liaison listed in the Commission 
Mailing Directory. 

Sincerely, 

Denise N. Vandiver 
Bureau Chief of Auditing Services 

cc: District Office Supervisor 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Division of Legal Services 
Office of the Public Counsel 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA f\. JABER 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
MlCH4EL A. PALECKI 

D I V I S I O N  OF REGULATORY O V E R S l G H r  

DANIEL M. HOPPE, DIRECTOR 
( 8 5 0 )  413-6480 

SubIU t&erbice ~ommt$$ton 
March 9, 2001 

Mr. Thomas A. Geoffroy 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
P.O. Box 960 
Winter Haven, FL 33882-0960 

Re: Docket No. 01 0004-GU; Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation; 
Audit Request: Energy Cost Conservation Recovery Clause; Audit Control No. 
01 -068-3-1 

Dear Mr. Geoffroy: 

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
request to review the utility's external audit working papers for the most recent independent 
audit. Charleston Winston, (407) 245-0846, the district office supervisor, will coordinate 
this audit. Questions regarding the audit or audit staff should be directed to the district 
supervisor or myself. My phone number is (850) 413-6487. 

The Audit Access to Records rule for each industry states: 

In those instances where the utility disagrees with the auditor's assessment 
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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SIIUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aftirmative ActiodEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:Nwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.Il.us 
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

L W &  
Denise N. Vandiver 
Bureau Chief of Auditing Services 

cc: District Office Supervisor 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Division of Legal Services 
Office of the Public Counsel 

Wayne L. Schiefelbein, Esq. 
P.O. Box 15856 
Tallahassee, FL 3231 7-5856 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

DlVl5lON OF' RECLJLA~ORY OVLR\IOII  I Commissioners 
E. LEON JACOBS, Jir , C H A I R M A N  
J. TERRY DEASON 
L I L A ~  JABER 
BRALILIO L BAEZ 
MICHAEL A PALECKI 

DANIEL M. HOPPE, DIREVTOR - 
e' e *.- (850)  413-6480 
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Ms. Angela Llewellyn 
Peoples Gas System 
P.O. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601 -01 1 1 

Re: Docket No. 010004-GU; Peoples Gas System; Audit Request: Energy Cost 
Conservation Recovery Clause; Audit Control No. 01 -068-2-1 

Dear Ms. Llewellyn: 

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
audit. Jim McPherson, (81 3) 356-1 433, the district office supervisor, will coordinate this 
audit. Questions regarding the audit or audit staff should be directed to the district 
supervisor or myself. My phone number is (850) 41 3-6487. 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CICN'I'EK * 2540 SIIIJM/\IW O A K  BOULEVARD TAI,I,AIIASSIC~;, FL 32399-0850 
An i\flirin;itive Action/lSclual Opportunily Employer 

PSC Wehsite: http://www.fluritlapsc.corn I n  ternct 1hii:iiI: cont:ict @ psc.state.fl.iis 



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

Sincerely, . 
b W-dJJ- - 

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
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., C H A I R M A N  
J.  TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. JARER 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
MICHAEL A. PALECKI 

Mr. John T. English 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
P.O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Re: Docket No. 01 0004-GU; Florida Public Utilities Company; Audit Request: 
Energy Cost Conservation Recovery Clause; Audit Control No. 01 -068-4-2 

Dear Mr. English: 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SIIUWIAKD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAtIASSISE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActiodEcpnl Opportunity Employer 

PSC Wehsite: http://www.tloridapsc.corn Internet E-mail: contact~psc.state.tl.os 
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

clhLLm-& 
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
E. LEON J A C O I W  JK., CHA IRMAN 
J.  TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. J A B E R  
BRAIILIC) L.  BAEZ 
MICHAEL A. PALECKI 

March 9, 2001 

Mr. Stuart L. Shoaf 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 549 
Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549 

Re: Docket No. 010004-GU; St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.; Audit Request: 
Energy Cost Conservation Recovery Clause; Audit Control No. 01 -068-1 -1 

Dear Mr. Shoaf: 

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
audit. Rhonda Hicks, (850) 41 3-6449, the district office supervisor, will coordinate this 
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

CAl’IT)\L CIRCLE OFFICE CEN’I’IClt 2540 SIIIIMi\KI) OAK BOUL~;VAIU> ~ ~ A l ~ L i \ I I A S S I ~ l ! ! ,  FL 32399-0850 
A n  Allirnxitivc i\cIiotl/l~qual Opportunity Kniploycr 

PSC Wrhsitc: tittp://www.tloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: coiit:ict@psc.st;itc.ll.us 
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
\ 

Denise N. Vandiver 
Bureau Chief of Auditing Services 

cc: District Office Supervisor 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Division of Legal Services 
Office of the Public Counsel 



Matilda Sanders o g m  - P u  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

w Mary Diskerud 
Friday, March 16,2001 951 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 

6.3 
010007ep.mks; 010004ep.mks; and 010002ep.mks has been copied to gcorders in WP9. 

1 



TO: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

3fficiai Company Name: 
As atmean on certificate) 

- -  - _ -  

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAIHASSEE, FL 312399-08170 

Mailing Name; { 
(Must be part of official company name: 58 characten or less) 

RE: CHANGE OF INFORMATION ON REGULATED 1 umrry 

Zertificats No.: 
A separate form must be used for each certificate number) 

Attention Line: 
(Persan to whom all official FPSC correspondence is addressed) 

G I - G R I A  Lb L 0 ? & 2  
D r ~ E C r r > p  of= REGULAmQ'f  .t 

DUSfdE5S A F  CAi RS 

Physical Location: 

? qss E a P  S h c e t -  
C\r;akGh i Fc 33013 

Mailing Address: 

56 VYLe 

Officer No. 2; 
Name: 
Bltie: 
Telephone Number: 
Fax No.: 
e-mail Address: 



9/77 

z 
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0/239-/759 - 5 o E  



Matilda Sanders G%q -. 7hL7) 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Order Type: 

PREHEARING ORDERS 

010002 - 010002pho.mks 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, November 19,2001 10:15 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

11/19/01 10:14:00 AM 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

c 

01 0004 - 01 0004pho.mks 

1 
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M E M O R A N D U M  

November 19, 2001 

TO : DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES 

FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (STERN) 

RE : DOCKET NO. 010004-GU - NATURAL GAS CONSERVATION COST 
RECOVERY 

Attached is a PREHEARING ORDER, to be issued in the above- 
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 15) 

DATE ORDER SENT ELECTRONICALLY TO CCA \ l / l q p  . 

PLEASE MAKE 30 ADDITIONAL lSSUED COPIES. -THANK YOU!' 

MKS 
Attachment 
1:010004pho.mks 



Matilda Sanders a - s g i ? - e v  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka L 
Tuesday, December 11,2001 9:00 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 010004post.kne 

12/11 /01 8:58:00 AM 
Docket Number: 010004-GU 

Order Approving Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery Amounts and Establishing Conservation Cost Recovery 
Factors to be Applied During the Period January 2002 Through December 2002. 

Number of pages in order - 6. 

Thanks "J" 

1 
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State of Florida 

DATE: 
TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

December 5, 2001 
BlanCa S. Ba\/o, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 
Jane FaurOt, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
DOCKET NO. 010002-EG, 010003-GU, 010004-GU, 010007-EI, FUEL 
ADJUSTMENT HEARING HELD 11-20 AND 21-01 

RE: FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER COST RECOVERY CLAUSE AND GENERATING 
PERFORMANCE FACTOR. 

DOCUMENT NO. 010002-EG, 15186, 12-4-01 
010003-GU, 15187, 12-4-01 
01 0004-GU, 141 08, 12-4-01 
01 0007-EI, 151 89, 12-4-01. 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, SER, ECR 

J W p C  

PWCCA028-C (Rev1 0/01) 



State of Florida 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

~ 

DATE: December 21, 2001 
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office af Hearing Reporter Services 
Services 

RE: DOCKET NO. 010004-EG, HEARING HELD 11-20-01 

Attached for filing are Exhibit Nos. 1 through 8, representing 
a complete filing of the exhibits admitted into the record during the 
proceedings held in the above docket on 11-20-01. 

Acknowledged BY: 


